

BARNETBY-LE-WOLD PARISH COUNCIL

The Clerk - Rachael Reddin 6 Darbeck Road, Scotter, Gainsborough, DN21 3SU Tel: 07738 960456 email <u>clerk-barnetbyparishcouncil@hotmail.com</u>

Minutes of the full meeting for Barnetby-le-Wold Parish Council held on Monday 16 October 2023. Proceedings held at St Barnabas Church Hall, Barnetby Le Wold.

Cllrs Present: Cllr Barry Baker, Cllr Ajay Vora, Cllr Steven Knill, Cllr Kathy Booker, Cllr Wendy Broughton, Cllr Maggie Hoggard, Cllr Alison Thomas, Cllr David Wells.

Ward Clirs Present: Clir R Waltham MBE

The Clerk for the meeting: Rachael Reddin

Number of members of the public in attendance: 7

Parish Council Chairman – Cllr Barry Baker Parish Council Vice Chairman – Cllr Ajay Vora

Public participation

Resident 1 – Raised ongoing issues relating to Silver Street parking, concerns that it could cause danger to road users, pedestrians.

Cllr Bakers – updated that a site visit with NLC Highways and Cllr Waltham MBE had been conducted recently and NLC will be exploring a proposal for a loading bay with a no parking zone and double yellow lines opposite the loading bay – this will ensure that the junction onto Victoria Road remains clear and accessible. Another exploration is to look at resident parking permits, however both options will require extensive consultation with residents.

Resident 2 - Stated that following the Council meeting with Hammond Home representatives no action has been taking in relation to their proposals for Skegger beck.

The same resident also queried why draft minutes are not published on the Parish Council Website prior to being approved at the following meetings.

It was agreed to add this to the next agenda for discussion.

Janet Welch – Barnetby in Bloom Chair submitted an update report.

The meeting was duly opened by Cllr Baker at 18:54

2310/001 Apologies for Absence - To note and discuss acceptance of apologies.

Please Note: Quorum of the main council committee is at least one-third of the members (11), or three members whichever is greater

Cllr Cropley and Huck

Cllrs Thomas and Wells arrived late due to other commitments.

Ward Cllrs C and N Sherwood

2310/002 Declarations of Interest

a) To record declarations of interest by any member of the council in respect of the agenda items listed below. Members declaring interests should identify the agenda item and type of interest being declared.

Cllr Knill - matters arising relating to Barnetby Central Bowls Club - Bowls Club Trustee

Cllr Booker matters arising relating to Barnetby Central Bowls Club – Bowls Club member and Spouse is Trustee

Cllr Vora matters arising relating to Barnetby Central Bowls Club - Bowls Club President

b) To receive written requests for dispensations for disclosable pecuniary interests (if any)

None

- c) To grant any requests for dispensation as appropriate
- d) N/A

2310/003 Minutes of previous meetings

a) To consider the approval of Full Parish Council Minutes 18 September 2023.

Resolution – the minutes from the Full Parish Council meeting held on 18 September 2023 were duly approved.

Cllr Vora proposed / Cllr Hoggard Seconded

Cllr Munn abstained as was not present at the meeting in discussion.

2310/004 Ward Councillors Report

a) To receive North Lincolnshire Council Ward Councillors Report

In relation to Silver Street comments, NLC will be looking at scheme over next 4 / 6 weeks, after which a consultation process will begin, it is possible that the Parish Council can also facilitate a resident discussion during this process.

Prospect bend repairs and Church Hill are still in progress and very much part of NLC Highways Scheme of works.

NLC are challenging a number of the proposed changes for Scunthorpe hospital, North Lincs Health and Wellbeing Board have produced an 8 point action plan and consultation is running until to 5th Jan 23.

Work has started on the community diagnostic hub in Scunthorpe.

New Funding for housing has been announced, energy sustainability a few properties within Barnetby have been earmarked to receive support through this fund.

Cllr Waltham MBE advised he had been made aware of the potential closure of the Barnetby Youth Club and advised that NLC can provide support and Cllr Waltham MBE will ensure contact is made.

From the 1 Nove 2023 the Household Recycling Centres will move to their Winter Hours.

Parish Council Governance Review will be taking place early next year, Parish Council will be consulted with about this process in due course.

Trade Watch Sticker initiatives will be rolled out again to households in the coming weeks.

The two pending planning applications will be followed up on to ensure these are taken to committee asap.

b) To consider any questions or actions arising from the Ward Councillors Report.

Cllr Hoggard raised concerns about the Care Parking Pay machines at Brigg being updated and no longer accepting cash.

Cllr Waltham MBE confirmed that these will be moving to a card only machine and unfortunately it is due to the cash function being discontinued on new models. The Brigg machines are now requiring to be replaced as they are no longer operating.

Cllr Waltham MBE did stress that the default payment is the 2 hours free in which no card or cash transaction is required.

2310/005 Planning - To receive the following planning applications for consideration.

No planning applications received.

2310/006 Planning for Noting and list of current active Planning Applications

a) CURRENT PENDING PLANNING APPLICATIONS

Reference	Location	Proposal	Valid From
PA/2023/1434	29 West Street, Barnetby Le Wold, DN38 6JP	Outline planning permission to erect a single-storey dwelling with all matters reserved for subsequent consideration	7 Sep 23
PA/2023/1130	land at Ferneries Lane, Barnetby le Wold, DN38 6HN	Planning permission to erect a dwelling and two sheds	13 Jun 23
PA/2023/498	Warehouse, Marsh Lane, Barnetby Le Wold	Planning permission to change of use of land to a private gypsy and traveller caravan site	10 May 23
PA/2022/1852	4 Braithwaites Close, Barnetby Le Wold, DN38 6BF	AMENDED DESCRIPTION: Outline planning permission for 9 dwellings with associated access and public open space with appearance, landscaping, layout and scale reserved for subsequent approval	18 Oct 22

Resolution - the current planning applications were duly noted.

2310/007 Finance update and payments

a.) To note any irregular proposals for payments and/or receive an explanation for the lawful nature of the expenditure proposals.

Resolution - No irregular payments were made

b.) To approve Parish Council Accounts for Payment schedule as circulated to the Council.

Resolution - the Parish Council payments of £2344.63 were duly approved.

Cllr Munn proposed / Cllr Hoggard accepted.

Рауее	Ref	Reason		Amount
JB Rural	JB1984	PROW 4th Cuts	£	325.00
PKF Littlejohn	HU0017	External Audit Fee	£	252.00
Barnetby Village Hall	2.202324	Hall Hire 13/6 & 08/07	£	96.00
R Reddin	MTH5	Wages *REDACTED		
J Pitt	MTH5	Wages *REDACTED		
Royal British Leigon	12001607570	Event Poppies	£	51.00
S Wells & J Greenfield	INV007	Village Maintenance Contract	£	672.23
S Wells & J Greenfield	Inv 008	Bennys Lane Bridleway cut	£	490.00
HP		HP Printer Ink Subscription	£	9.99
Vodafone		Parish Phone	£	14.05

R Reddin	WFH Allowance and Mileage	£	52.80

c.) To approve the Barnetby Recreational Field Accounts for Payment Schedule as circulated to the Council.

Resolution – the Recreational Field payments of £1800 were duly approved.

Cllr Hoggard proposed / Cllr Munn accepted.

Рауее	Ref	Reason	Amount
Wilkin Chapman LLp	2649169	Legal Fees - Bowls Club Licence to Occupy	£1,800.00

- d.) To approve any transfers of money required from the Parish Account to the Recreational Field Clerk advised that a transfer of £2500 was required due to the above payment for Legal fees being due. Resolution – The transfer of £2500 from the Parish Account to the Recreational Field was duly approved.
- e.) Internal Measures -To confirm Bank Statements have been seen by the Council and approve bank balances as true records.

Resolution - the bank account statements and balances were duly approved as circulated and seen as a true record.

Cllr Vora proposed / Cllr Knill Seconded

2310/008 Correspondence or Items for action/discussion/receiving.

a) To discuss and appoint representatives to form a D-Day 80 working party.

Resolution – Article to be placed in January Roundabout Magazine to ask the village for suggetsions of what celebration if any to organise.

Clerk to also contact community groups to discuss a community approach.

b) To discuss and consider planting of an Oak Tree at the Cemetery.

At 19:33 – Cllr Wells joined the meeting and attendance was duly noted

Resolution – Cllr Knill to speak with the landowners adjacent the parking area for permission to plant across the road.

c) To receive an update on the tree sculptures and agree budget for the project.

Cllr Knill advised that the total budget required for the project would be £2000

Resolution – Barnetby in Bloom group to discuss if the current funding available would support this project. Update from Barnetby in Bloom group on this matter will be added to the next agenda.

d) To discuss actions relating to kerbside weeds.

Resolution – Clerk has already submitted a Highways report in relation to this matter and NLC has added to schedule of works, however it was noted that this is a non priority task.

2310/009 Highways / Neighbourhood Services / NLC issues / Parish Issues - To inform the Clerk of any further highway issues to report to NLC

Sink Hole silver street re-appearing

Hedges Top of Kings Road – Contact landowner as it is encroaching the pavement.

Hedges opposite Old Post Office Lane / Queens Road overgrown.

APPROVED 13 November 2023 Item 2311/003

2310/010 Chair's & Clerks Report - To receive an update on items from the previous meeting.

Resolution – The Clerks report was duly approved.

Cllr Baker advised that NATS meeting had been attended and also conducted the site visit with NLC Highways and Ward Cllrs in which a number of positive points were taken for action.

2310/011 Delegate Reports and Subgroups – Standing Agenda Items

- a) Barnetby in Bloom Community Planning Group The entrance signage x 2 for Best Kept Village 2023 was approved to be purchased.
- b) Neighbourhood Watch Update from Cllr Munn, number of reports following ring doorbells of people trying front doors and car doors. Encouraged people to be vigilant and report all incidents to 101.
 Reports of Door sellers in the village – Cllr Waltham MBE mentioned the Trade Watch scheme in Ward Update.

At 20:07 Cllr Thomas joined the meeting and attendance was duly noted

- c) Skegger Beck Flood Forum Clerk to follow up with Hammond Homes the required works on Windsor Way.
- d) ERNLLCA -- No Update
- e) Village Hall No Update
- f) Remembrance Day Clerk to request sweeping of road prior to the parade
- g) NATS Meeting held 05 October 2023, 6 burglaries, 27 public order offences, Rural crime MUST be reported to 101.

Clerk to add article to January Roundabout in relation to 101 and Community Spped watch

Resolution – Council approved hall Hire for Community Speed watch training of volunteers.

- h) Singleton Birch Next meeting 8th Nov 2023
- i) Airport Meeting scheduled 30/11/2023 2pm 3pm at Humberside Airport

2310/012 Agenda next or future meetings – To take note of any items Councillors wish to agenda for the next or future meetings.

Silver Street Parking consultation

Minutes for approvals

In Bloom Sculpture Feedback

Youth Club

Silver Street Sink Hole

Budget setting and Precept Forecast

Wreaths Payment

2310/013 Date of Next Meeting - To confirm the date and time of the next Full Parish Council meeting as (subject to any change in circumstances)

Barnetby le Wold Parish Council Meeting

13 November 2023 – 6:30pm

- **2310/014 Exclusion of Public and Press -** To consider exclusion of the public and press due to the confidential nature of the items to be discussed.
 - a) To discuss and approve any tasks or review of the cutting schedule for Grass Cutting and PROW Contract.

No Updates

b) To discuss and approve any immediate tasks for consideration for Village Mainatainence Contract.

Resolution – approved to the cutting the overhanging hedges on the alley.

The meeting was duly closed by Cllr Baker at 20:32